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July 15,2004

EllenAnn G. Sands

Nowalsky, Bronston & Gothard, APLLC
3500 North Causeway Boulevard, Suite 1442
Metairie, Louisiana 70002

Re: Docket No. 040731-T1

Dear Ms. Sands:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule
25-4.118, F.A.C., due to acquisition by Network US, Inc. d/b/a CA Affinity of all telecommunications
assets, including customer accounts, of ConnectAmerica, Inc. in foreclosure sale, which was filed in
this office on July 12, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2004 8:38 AM

To: Tommy Williams

Subject: RE: 040731

Okay. I'll put a copy in interoffice mail to you.

------ Original Message-----

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2004 8:25 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 040731

Yes, and I need a copy of the letter. The company owe past RAF's.

------ Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2004 8:18 AM
To: Tommy Williams

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: 040731

Tommy, we got a letter yesterday from attorney Ellen Sands asking us to cancel ConnectAmerica's

registration....should we add that action to this docket's title?

Kay
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From: Andrea Cowart ,

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2004 11:01 AM Lf

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Jason Rojas

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/25/2004 11:00:00 AM

Docket Number: 040731-TI

Filename / Path: 040731or.jpr.doc

Order Granting Approval for Name Change and Transfer of Assets, Certificate and Customer Base
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Marguerite Lockard [ 30 -¢29
From: Andrea Cowart
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2004 4:14 PM R
To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Jason Rojas
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Consummating Order

11/15/2004 4:14:00 PM
040731-TI
040731co.jpr.doc



